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JOHN O. COFFEY - s w:ﬂnmlﬁs‘ﬂn:ﬂ
CHARLES J. ilwnvtmc
PHILIP W. NDRL e PROVIDENCE, R.1. nuaa

ARTHUR NM.lﬂ“I

JUSTIN P, MECARTHY
JONN 0. COFFRY, JR.
KENNETH R. HKAL
STEPHEN C. HANLEY
ALEXANDER 8. WALSM
RUSSELL R. SICARD

May 23, 1979

William C. Oldaker, Esq.

General Counsel €’
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W. 9026 0
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 211 (76)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In accordance with your letter of April 20, 1979, I have
enclosed a check made payable to the Treasury of the United
States in the amount of $2000.00. If you have any questions
please contact me.

Philip/W. Noel

pwn:vtc
enclosure
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. McGOVERN, NOEL ANp NOVOGROSKI
(Vo) ATTORNEYS AT LAW

'S WESTMINSTER STREET 5"
PPOENCE, RHDDE ISLAND D2903 ! é
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(‘(\Ml{"s(‘(! IIJN ? GYURATRITS

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .~
1325 K STREET NW. : '
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 20, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Governor Philip W. Noel

Coffey, McGovern, Noel & Novogoroski
15 Westminster Street

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Re: MUR 211(76)

Dear Governor Noel:

On April 18, 1979, the Commission voted to approve
the April 11, 1979 conciliation agreement. As stipulated
in the agreement, the $2,000 civil penalty must be paid
within 30 days. Upon payment of the civil penalty this
matter will be closed.

Should you have any questions regarding the agree-
ment or payment of the penalty, please contact Lester
Scall at (202)523-4166.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




Philip W. Noel g gLl o

COu§;L15w19§ AGREEMENT

This matter has bean xnitiated by notarlzed complaints
filed with the Federal Blection CONmilslon ‘on July 31,
1976 and Auqust 3, 1376. an investiqation has been conducted
and the COumission has found reasonable eausq to hel"eve
~that Philip W. Noel, ( Rmpandent") violated 18 U.s,c."f""f_.
(now 2 U.S.C. Sec.441b) and 2 U.S.C. Sec. 434.

‘m_
™
wn
”m

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the

|

Federal Election Cormissicn and Philip W. Noel, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Electicn Commission has jurisdiction over

9 040

the parties and the subject matter of this proceeding.

Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent was a candidate for the United States
Senate from Rhode Island in the primary election
held on September 14, 1976. Respondent announced his
candidacy in February 1976.
John D. Lynch served as Chairman of Respondent's
federal finance committee and was responsible for

raising funds and the payment of campaign expenses.
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Respondent was the Governor of the State of Rhode

Island from January 1973 through January 8, 1977.
John D. Lynch served as Chairman of Respondent's
finance committee during the years 1966 through 1975
when Respondent ran for Mayor and later Governor of
the State of Rhode Island. Serving in this capacity,
it was customary for John D. Lynch to hold fundraisers
and testimonials in the name of the Respondent, in
the name of the Democratic Party, and joint fundraisers
in the name of the Respondent and other Democratic
candidates for public office. The major portion of
all funds so raised was expended by John Lynch in
payment of Respondent's campaign expenses and the
remaining portions of those funds were used to pay
the campaign expenses of the Democratic Party and
other Democratic candidates. Two of these fundraisers
are relevant to the allegations raised in the complaints
which initiated this matter, and the facts are as
follows:

1. A testimonial fundraiser was held on March 4,
1975 by John D. Lynch in Respondent's name. Respondent
received $40,651.25 from this fundraiser which included
corporate and union contributions. These funds were
deposited in the Philip W. Noel '75 Office Account
("Noel Office Account" #17 211 1) at the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island. The account had been

opened by John Lynch.
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2. Although Respondent did not authorize the

establishment of this account and was not authorized
to draw funds from said account, Respondent knew that
the funds would be used by John Lynch to pay bills
remaining from Respondent's November, 1974 election
campaign and to pay campaign bills incurred by other
candidates in that election.
3. A Noel-Garrahy Committee was formed, with
John D. Lynch as Treasurer, to organize a joint fund-
raiser on December 4, 1975 for Respondent and Lt.
Governor Joseph P. Garrahy.
a. On October 23, 1975, checking account
#05 865 3 ("checking account") was opened in the
hame of the Noel-Garrahy Committee at the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island.
b. On December 2, 1975, savings account
#43 438093 (Noel-Garrahy savings account) was
opened in the name of the Noel-Garrahy Committee
at the Citizen's Bank, Providence, Rhode Island.
c. Receipts from the December 4th fund-
raiser totalled $96,315.00. Of this total,
$41,665.00 was deposited in the checking account
and $54,650.00 was deposited in the Noel-Garrahy
savings account.
d. Expenses for the December 4th fundraiser
totalled $18,613.81 and were paid for entirely
from the checking account. On January 9, 1976,
the balance in the checking account stood at

$23,051.19.
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e. Mr. Lynch calculated the share df‘n§£~ﬁrod¢c§i

due Lt. Governor Garrahy from the_Dgéember 4th fnhd-
raiser to be $38,950.00. Therefore, on January 9,
1976, Mr. Lynch issued a check, drawn on the checking
account, to the Garrahy for Governor Committee
("Garrahy Committee") for $38,950.00.

f. To cover this check, Mr. Lynch made a deposit
to the checking account on January 14, 1976, of
$15,899.31 which consisted of $2,583.42 from the
Noel-Garrahy savings account, and a check for $13,315.89
drawn on the Noel Office Account.

g. The result of these transactions was that the
$13,315.89 from the Noel Office Account was transferred
to the Garrahy Committee in exchange for an equivalent
amount of individual contributions received through
the December 4th fundraiser which otherwise would
have gone to the Garrahy Committee. Thus, on January
14, 1976, the Noel-Garrahy savings account showed a
balance of $52,066.58.

Respondent organized a Noel for U.S. Senate Committee
(Senate Committee) with John D. Lynch as Treasurer.

1. On February 26, 1976, the Committee opened
a Noel for Senate checking account in the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island (account #0015 0012 05
262 0). All expenses for Respondent's Senate campaign

were paid by check drawn on this account.
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‘ ngs accamt 1n tre citizan s Bank, ; Provtdexm:e,
”7wnhoaa Island (445 404 544). On October 1,-1915,
"~ John D. Lynch transferred $59 753.42 from the

-JSenate Commlttae savings. account ‘to thn ubel for

'sanate ehecking account, whxle $14, 390;77”renained

‘}ehe SQnate cOmmittee savingn tc‘ ﬁnt ,
On’July 14 1977, the Nbel for U SySQn;te’Canmittee
‘T:transferred to the Respondent $14,954 88‘from ﬁhe
f%nael for U.S. Senata Committee savings account.‘
‘“These funds have not been used in connecticn with
any Federal Election.
18 U.S.C. Sec. 610 (now 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441b) prohibits a
canﬁidate for Federal office or the prihcipal campaign
coﬁmittee of such candidate from accepting or receiving

contributions from corporations or labor unions.

RESPONDENT NOW AGREES:

V.

The action taken by John D. Lynch in exchanging funds contain-
ing.corpbrate and union contributions for individual contribu-
tions which would otherwise have gone to the Garrahy Committee,
gave the appearance that corporate and union contributions were
used in connection with a Federal election, in violation of

18 U.S.C. Sec. 610(now 2U.S.C. Sec. 441b).

Respondent acknowledges and assumes responsibility for all
actions taken by John D. Lynch and the Noel for U. S. Senate

Committee in connection with the receipt and transfer of funds

-which are the subject of this matter.




Election campaign Act of 1971'. asamded, in connection

with a Federal electlon. 7 | |
This conciiiation agreement, unless vxolated, shall
constituteaa complete bar to any further aetion'by
the Commisslon with regard to matters set Eorth in

this agreanent.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

4 3

X. The Commisslon, on the request of anyone flllnq a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. Sec. 4379(&;(1) concerning the

matters at issue in this Agreement, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this Agreément. If the

Commission believes that this Agreement or any require-

4

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States Court for the

District of Columbia.
It is mutually agreed that this Agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed the same and the Commission has approved the

entire Agreement.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 211 (76)
Philip W. Noel

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Blection Commission, do hereby certify that on April 18,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Memorandum dated April 13, 1979,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Approve the conciliation agreement
attached to the above-named memorandum.

2. Close the file upon receipt of the
civil penalty.

3. Send the letter of notification, attached
to the above-~named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Thomson. Commissioner Tiernan
abstains on this matter.

Attest:

_’z_/Z/.e’/W asgsecs’. %) oot anee

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
‘ Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-16-79, 10:12
Circulated on ¢8 hour vote basis: 4-16-79, 3:30







TO: The Commission
FROM: William C. 014
SUBJECT: MUR 211(76)

On October 5, 1976, the Commission found reason to
believe that Noel violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432, 434 and 18 U.S8.C.
§ 610 (now 2 U.S.C. § 441b). On May 11, 1978, the Commission
found no reasonable cause to believe that Noel violated
2 U.S.C. § 432, and found reasonable cause to believe that he
violated 18 U.S.C. § 610 ( 2 U.S.C. § 441b) and 2 U.8.C. § 434.

During conciliation Noel refused to sign any agreement
which stipulated that 18 U.S.C. § 610 (2 U.S.C. § 441b) had
been violated or which required payment of a civil penalty.

On August 18, 1978, the Commission found probable cause to
believe that Noel violated 18 U.S.C. § 610 (2 U.S.C. § 441b)
and 2 U.S.C. § 434 and authorized the Office of General Counsel
to file a civil suit. Pursuant to the probable cause notifi-
cation, Noel submitted a counter conciliation agreement which
contained a new recitation of the facts but which omitted

any admission of a violation or payment of a civil penalty.

In January 1979, the Office of General Counsel notified
Noel that his proposal was unacceptable, and in an effort
to facilitate a settlement, mailed Noel a revised conciliation
agreement. FEC attorneys met with Noel on April 11, 1979.
During this meeting Noel signed the attached conciliation
agreement. Noel agreed to the facts as stipulated in the
Commission's revised agreement, acknowledged that the transfer
of funds, as detailed in the agreement gave the appearance of
a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 610 (2 U.S.C. & 441b) and assumed
responsibility for the transactions conducted by John D. Lynch,
Noel's agent and treasurer of the Noel for Senate Committee.




In addition, Noel agreed to pay a civil penalty o! $2 000.
Both Lynch and Noel have stated that the aggr.qatt,ccrporato
and union contributions received at the March 4, 1974
fundraiser did not exceed $2,000. Further, the transferred
funds were never used in a Federal election and are still
maintained by Noel pending the settlement of this matter.

As Noel has acknowledged the mishandling of the March 4
funds which contained union and corporate contributions, has
assumed responsibility for the actions of his committee, and
has agreed to pay a civil penalty the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission approve the attached
Conciliation Agreement and close the file.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Approve the attached conciliation agreement.
2. Close the file upon receipt of the civil penalty.
3. Send attached letter of notification.

Attachments

l. Conciliation Agreement
2 Letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST_D

Governor Philip W. Noel

Coffey, McGovern, Noel, & Novogoroski
15 Westminster St.

Providence, RI 02903

Re: MUR 211(76)

Dear Governor Noel:

This is in reference to the Commission's May 11,
1978 proposed conciliation agreement and your counter
proposed offer of September 11, 1978. We considered
your proposed agreement in light of the Commission's
May llth proposal and found it to be unacceptable.

As I am still hopeful that this matter can be
settled through a conciliation agreement, the General
Counsel's office is prepared to recommend to the
Commission a further revised agreement which contains
a number of your proposed changes. This agreement is
enclosed for your consideration.

Should this conciliation agreement meet with your
apgroval, please sign and return it within ten (10)
days of receipt. Further, should you wish to discuss
the changes made in the agreement or offer suggestions
for additional changes, please contact Lester Scall,
the Assistant General Counsel assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4166.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
APRIL 10, 1979

In the Matter cf
MUR 211 (76)
Philip W. Noel

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated by notarized complaints

filed with the Federal Election Commission on July 31,

1976 and Auqgust 3, 1976, an investigation has been conducted
and the Commission has found reasonable cause to believe

that Philip W. Noel, ("Respondent") violated 18 U.S.C. Sec.610
(now 2 U.S.C. Sec.441b) and 2 U.S.C. Sec.A434.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Cormissicn and Philip W. Noel, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

e The Federal Electicn Commission has jurisdiction over

the parties and the subject matter of this proceeding.‘

Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent was a candidate for the United States

Senate frcm Rhode Island in the primary election

held on September 14, 1976. Respondent announced his
candidacy in February 1976.

John D. Lynch served as Chairman of Respondent's
federal finance cormittee and was respdhsible for

raising funds and the payment of campaign expenses.
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Respondent was the Governor of the State of Rhode
Island from January 1973 through January 8, 1977.
John D. Lynch served as Chairman of Respondent's
finance committee during the years 1966 through 1975
when Respondent ran for Mayor and later Governor of
the State of Rhode Island. Serving in this capacity,
it was customary for John D. Lynch to hold fundraisers
and testimonials in the name of the Respondent, in
the name of the Democratic Party, and joint fundraisers
in the name of the Respondent and other Democratic
candidates for public office. The major portion of
all funds so raised was expended by John Lynch in
payment of Respondent's campaign expenses and the
remaining portions of those funds were used to pay
the campaign expenses of the Democratic Party ancd
other Democratic candidates. Two of these fundraisers
are relevant to the allegations raised in the complaints
which initiated this matter, and the facts are as
follows:

l. A testimonial fundraiser was held on March 4,

1975 by John D. Lynch in Respondent's name. Respondent

received $40,651.25 from this fundraiser which included
corporate and union contributions. These funds were
deposited in the Philip W. Noel '75 Office Account
("Noel Office Account" #17 211 1) at the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island. The account had been

opened by John Lynch.
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2. Although Respondent did not authorize ﬁhO‘L

establishment of this account and was not authorized
to draw funds from said account, Respondent knew that
the funds would be used by John Lynch to pay bills .
remaining from Respondent's November, 1974 election
campaign and to pay campaign bills incurred by other
candidates in that election.

3. A Noel-Garrahy Committee was formed, with
John D. Lynch as Treasurer, to organize a joint fund-
raiser on December 4, 1975 for Respondent and Lt.
Governor Joseph P. Garrahy.

a. On October 23, 1975, checking account
#05 865 3 ("checking account”} was opened in the
name of the Noel-Garrahy Committee at the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island.

b. On December 2, 1975, savings account
#43 438093 (Noel-Garrahy savings account) was
opened in the name of the Noel-Garrahy Committee
at the Citizen's Bank, Providence, Rhode Island.

c. Receipts from the December 4th fund-
raiser totalled $96,315.00. Of this total,
$41,665.00 was deposited in the checking account
and $54,650.00 was deposited in the Noel-Garrahy
savings account.

d. Expenses for the December 4th fundraiser
totalled $18,613.81 and were paid for entirely
from the checking account. On January 9, 1976,
the balance in the checking account stood at

$23,051.19.




e. Mr. Lynch calculated the share of netﬂprééeeds

due Lt. Governor Garrahy from the December 4th fund-
raiser to be $38,950.00. Therefore, on Janu#ry 9,
1976, Mr. Lynch issued a check, drawn on the checking
account, to the Garrahy for Governor Committee
("Garrahy Committee") for $38,950.00.

f. To cover this check, Mr. Lynch made a deposit
to the checking account on January 14, 1976, of
$15,899.31 which consisted of $2,583.42 from the
Noel-Garrahy savings account, and a check for $13,315.89
drawn on the Noel Office Account.

g. . The result of these transactions was that the
$13,315.89 from the Noel Office Account was transferred
to the Garrahy Committee in exchange for an equivalent
amount of individual contributions received through
the December 4th fundraiser which otherwise would
have gone to the Garrahy Committee. Thus, on January
14, 1976, the Noel-Garrahy savings account showed a
balance of $52,066.58.

Respondent organized a Noel for U.S. Senate Committee
(Senate Committee) with Jéh; D. Lynch as Treasurer.

l. On February 26, 1976, the Committee opened
a Noel for Senate checking account in the Citizen's
Bank, Providence, Rhode Island (account #0015 0012 0S5
262 0). All expenses for Respondent's Senate campaign

were paid by check drawn on this account.




2. ©On July 1, 1976, the balance of the'ﬁOQIJé&ffdhy

savings account plus accrued interest (!O:iﬁmtﬂtal
of $53,442.75) was transferred to an account
entitled the Noel for U.S. Senate Committee
savings account in the Citizen's Bank, Providence,
Rhode Island (#45 404 544). On October 1, 1976,
John D. Lynch transferred $29,753.42 from the
Senate Committee savings account to the Noel for
Senate checking account, while $14,390.77 remained
in the Senate Committee savings account.
On July 14, 1977, the Noel for U.S.Senate Committee
transferred to the Respondent $14,964.88 from the
Noel for U.S.Senate Committee savings account.
These funds have not been used in connecticn with
any Federal Election.
18 U.S.C. Sec. 610 (now 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441b) prohibits a
candidate for Federal office or the principal campaign
committee of such candidate from accepting or receiving
contributions from corporations or labor unions.

RESPONDENT NOW AGREES:

V. The action taken by John D. Lynch in exchanging funds contain-
ing corporate and union contributions for individual contribu-
tions which would otherwise have gone to the Garrahy Committee,
gave the appearance that corporate and union contributions were
used in connection with a Federal election, in violation of
18 U.S.C. Sec. 610(now 2U.S.C. Sec. 441Db).

Respondent acknowledges and assumes responsibility for all
actions taken by John D. Lynch and the Noel for U. S. Senate

Committee in connection with the receipt and transfer of funds

which are the subject of this matter.




In an effort to resolve this matter amicably, Rl;po en

will pay to the Treasury of the United States a ci#iin

penalty of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000).
VIII. Respondent will not use funds prohibited by the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with a Federal election.
This conciliation agreement, unless violated, shzall
constitute a complete bar to any further action by
the Commission with regard to matters set forth in

this agreement.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
X. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue in this Agreement, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this Agreement. If the

Commission believes that this Agreement or any require-
ment thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States Court for the
District of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this Agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed the same and the Commission has approved the

entire Agreement.
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It is agreed that Respondent shall have no moféithan
thirty (30) days from the date this Agreement hééomes
effective to comply with and implement the requiréments
contained in this Agreegent and to so notify the
Commission.

This Agreement is executed in full satisfaction of all

issues raised in this compliance action.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Elec ;sn Commiss ion

W@M

Philip W. }oel
Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Governor Philip W. Noel

Coffey, McGovern, Noel and Novogoroski
15 Westminster Street

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Re: MUR 211 (76)

Dear Governor Noel:

This is to notify you that on August 317 , 1978, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to
believe you violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b)
by your use of corporate and labor union contributions
in connection with a Federal election and 2 U.S.C. §434b
by your failure to report the receipt of these funds and
their later disbursal to the Garrahy for Governor Committee.

Accordingly, the Commission has also authorized the
institution of a civil action for relief in U.S. District
Court.

Should you have any questlons, please contact Gary
Christian, the staff member as ed to this matter, at
(202) 523-4161.

Williafn ¢ Oldaker
General Counsel

John D. Lynch, Esquire
Lynch, Walsh & Coleigh

602 Tollgate Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 211(76)
Philip W. Noel

CERTIFICATION

I, Joyce E. Thomann, Recording Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission do hereby certify that on August 17, 1978,
the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, Commissioner Robert O.
Tiernan abstaining, to adopt the recommendation of the General
Counsel in the above-captioned matter.

TO WIT:

Find probable cause to believe that Governor Philip W.
Noel violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b) by his use of
corporate and labor union contributions in connection with a
Federal election and 2 U.S.C. §434 by his failure to report
receipt of these funds and their later disbursal to the Garrahy
for Governor Committee. Authorize the institution of a civil
action for relief. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report dated August 4, 1978.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler and Thomson
present and voting in the affirmative; Commissioner Robert O.

Tiernan abstaining.

Joyce é. Thomann,
Recording Secretary

;%orie W. Emmons
ecretary to the Commission

DATE: August 18, 1978




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 4, 1978 ;

In the Matter of
MUR 211 (76)
Philip W. Noel

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

This matter arose from notarized complaints filed by
Paul Goulding dated July 31, 1976, and August 3, 1976. The
complaints allege that:

(1) Respondent Noel for Senator Committee (Noel Committee)
did not register as required by 2 U.S.C. §433 after holding a
fundraiser on March 4, 1975, and raising $13,000.

(2) The funds raised at the March 4, 1975, fundraiser
included contributions from corporations and labor unions.
These contributions were "laundered" or "exchanged" by holding
a joint fundraiser with then Lt. Governor J. Joseph Garrahy
on December 4, 1975. According to the complaint Noel received
one-half the December proceeds plus $13,000 (representing
March 4, 1975, funds) and Garrahy received one-half the
December proceeds less $13,000.

A preliminary inquiry was authorized on August 17, 1976.
On October 5, 1976, the Commission found no reason to believe
the Noel Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §433 by failing to register.
The Commission found reason to believe, however, that Governor
Noel had violated 2 U.S.C. §§432, 434, and 18 U.S.C. §610 (now

2 U.S.C. §441Db).




An extensive investigation was conducted and Govétﬁaf Noel

was given a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate nofﬁction
should be taken against him. On May 10, 1978, the COmmission
determined that although there was no reasonable cause to
believe Governor Noel had violated 2 U.S.C. §432, there was
reasonable cause to believe he had violated 2 U.8.C. §§434
and 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b).

ATTEMPTS AT CONCILIATION

Notification of the Commission's finding of reasonable
cause to believe and a proposed conciliation agreement were
sent to Governor Noel on May 15, 1978. Governor Noel responded
with a letter dated May 22 in which he requested a personal
meeting with members of the Office of General Counsel.

A meeting was subsequently held in our offices on July 11
between Governor Noel and his attorney Mr. John D. Lynch and
the Assistant General Counsel and staff member assigned to this
matter. At the end of the meeting Governor Noel promised to
prepare a proposed conciliation agreement which he would be
willing to sign. He said it would be sent to us within "six
to eight days."

Fifteen days later the proposed agreement had still not
arrived. Accordingly an OGC staff member called Governor Noel
to inquire as to the status of the promised agreement. Governor
Noel said it would be in "Monday's (July 31) mail." To date the

agreement has not been received.




—3-

We believe it futile to make further attempts at
conciliation of this matter. Additionally Governor Noel
has proffered no new evidence in this matter.

We therefore recommend the Commission find probable cause
to believe Governor Noel violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C.
§441b) by his use of corporate and labor union contributions

in connection with a Federal election and 2 U.S.C. §434 by

his failure to report the receipt of these funds and their later

disbursal to the Garrahy for Governor Committee. We also request
the Commission authorize the institution of a civil action for
relief in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

Find probable cause to believe Governor Philip W. Noel
violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b) by his use of
corporate and labor union contributions in connection with a
Federal election and 2 U.S.C. §434 by his failure to report
receipt of these funds and their later disbursal to the Garrahy
for Governor Committee. Authorize the institution of a civil

action for relief. Send attached letter.

80l . cana

Datle William C. Oldaker
d General Cdéunsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

-

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Governor Philip W. Noel
Coffey, McGovern, Noel and Novogoroski
15 Westminster Street

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

MUR 211 (76)

Dear Governor Noel:

_| This is to notify you that on August ¢ 1978, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to

Ln believe you violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b)
by your use of corporate and labor union contributions

M. in connection with a Federal election and 2 U.S.C. §434b

by your failure to report the receipt of these funds and
their later disbursal to the Garrahy for Governor Committee.

Accordingly, the Commission has alsoc authorized the
< institution of a civil action for relief in U.S. District
Court. i

Should you have any questions, please contact Gary
Christian, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4161.

Sincerely,

-

"William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

John D. Lynch, Esquire
Lynch, Walsh & Coleigh

602 Tollgate Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

| 1325 K STREET NW.
'WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 17, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE ) 2y
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS “/\

SUBJECT: MUR 211 - Interim Conciliation Report dated 7-13-78
Received in Office of Commission .
Secretary: 7-14-78, 2:37
The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m., July 14, 1978,
As of 4:00 p.m. this date, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the

Interim Conciliation Report.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
: | July 13, 1978

In the Matter of

MUR 211 (78)
Philip W. Noel

_INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

An Assistant General Counsel and an Office of
General Counsel staff member met with Governor Noel
and his attorney, Mr. John D. Lynch, on July 11, 1978.
As a result of this meeting Governor Noel agreed to
submit a proposed conciliation agreement within a week
incorporating some of the points raised in our discussion.
We are presently awaiting receipt of the Governor's
suggested changes before proceeding in our attempts to

conciliate this matter.

7/ /ot ‘W&L

bdte William C{ Oldaker
General Counsel




RAL ELECTION co:wwssuow

© 1328 STREET. NW '
“*“;ﬂiNCFONI)C zo«u

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE u) Q/
FROM: MARJORIE W. emmons TV

SUBJECT: MUR 211 - Interim Conciliation Report, dated 6-21-78, Signed:
6-22-78, Received in 0CS: 6-22-78, 4:39

The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24 hour
nc-objection basis at 9:39 a.m., June 23, 1978.
As of 10:30 a.m., this date, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the Interim Conciliation

Report.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 21, 1978

In the Matter of

MUR 211 (76)
Philip W. Noel

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On May 10, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe Governor Philip W. Noel violated 18 U.S.C.
§610 (now 2 U.S.C. §441b) and 2 U.S.C. §434(b) in connection

with his use in his 1976 Senate campaign of $13,315.89 in

funds from an account containing corporate and union contri-
butions.

After Governor Noel received the Commission's proposed
conciliation agreement he raised a number of gquestions by
letter and telephone. We responded to these questions and
have also arranged a conciliation meeting with respondent in
Washington on July 1ll. Once this meeting has been held we will
be in a position to report further to the Commission on our

efforts to conciliate this matter.

é//“»/?B %)&//%/ Loe

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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June 13, 1978

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 211 (76)
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of June 5, 1978. I understand the
substance of your letter, however, I would like to point out
that at the time I had the joint fund raiser with the then

Lt. Governor J. Joseph Garrahy, I was not a candidate for the

U. S. Seante. The proceeds from that joint fund raiser which
did include co-mingled funds that were transferred from my
prior political account were the very funds that I refer to in
Items 7, 8, 9, 10 of my letter of May 22, 1978. 1In other words,
my entire share of the Noel-Garrahy fund raiser was put aside in
a separate account and never co-mingled with the monies later
raised and spent in the Senate campaign, so that the vicelation
that you specifically mention in your letter of June 5 did not
take place.

I will call Mr. Scall and arrange a mutually convenient meeting
time in Washington. I am concerned that the "Conciliation" not
expire prior to that meeting. It would be helpful if we could
duscuss the point that I raise in this letter telepghone.




. MCGOVERN, NOEL AND NOVOGROSKI
LN ATTORNEYS AT LAW \
"7 is WESTMINSTER STREET ; _-’; A ‘.'\ Y_(‘“(!h
Rsn:uc:. RHODE ISLAND 02903 j e i

William C. Oldaker, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

June 5, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Governor Philip W. Noel

Coffey, McGovern, Noel and Novogoroski
15 Westminster Street

Providence, R. I. 02903

Re: MUR 211 (76)
Dear Governor Noel:

This is in response to your letter of May 22, 1978,
concerning the Commission's finding of reasonable cause
to believe you violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act"). You raise a number of points in your
letter which you believe were not adequately considered
by the Commission.

The Commission is aware that Rhode Island law permits
candidates for State office to accept corporate and union
contributions. The Commission is not challenging the
propriety of your acceptance of such contributions for
possible use in a State election. It does appear,
however, that some corporate and union funds were trans-
ferred from your Office Account to the Garrahy for
Governor Committee in exchange for a greater proportion
of the proceeds of the joint fundraiser you held with

Lt. Governor Garrahy in December 1975 than you would
otherwise have received. The Commission found that such
use constituted a violation of 18 U.S.C. §610 (now

2 U.S.C. §441b) because the funds you derived from this
exchange were later used in your Senate campaign.




The question raised in Mr. Lynch's Advisory Opinion Request
of April 10, 1976 (AOR 1976-16) was not the issue which
concerns the Commission in this matter. The AOR inquires
into the legality of your using the approximately $52,000
you obtained through the joint fundraiser even though it

was received prior to the time you announced your Senate
candidacy. The issue raised in MUR 211 is the use of
$13,315.89 in funds from an account which contained
corporate and union contributions to obtain a commensurately
larger share of the individual contributions received through
the December 1975 fundraiser.

The Commission found no reasonable cause to believe the Noel
for U. S. Senate Committee violated the Act because the
Committee had no part in the exchange of prohibited funds
with the Garrahy Committee and was not even in existence at
the time of the exchange. As the candidate you had the
responsibility for insuring that any funds you used in your
Senate campaign which were raised before you became a
candidate conformed with the requirements of the Act.

We are prepared to discuss these matters with you personally
to achieve a proper conciliation of this matter. If it would
be possible for you to come to Washington for this purpose,

I ask that you contact Lester N. Scall, Assistant General
Counsel, at (202) 523-4052 to arrange a mutually convenient

time.
Singerely, r

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

cc: John D. Lynch, Esquire
Lynch, Walsh & Coleigh
602 Tollgate Road
Warwick, Rhode Island 02886
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The question raised in Mr. Lynch's Advisory Opinion Request
of April 10, 1976 (AOR 1976-{2) was not the issue which
concerns the Commission in this matter. The AOR inquires
into the legality of your using the approximately $52,000
you obtained through the joint fundraiser even though it
was received prior to the time you announced your Senate
candidacy. The issue raised in MUR 211 is the use of
$13,315.89 in funds from an account which contained
corporate and union contributions to obtain a commensurately
larger share of the individual contributions received through
the December 1975 fundraiser. )

The Commission found no reasonable cause to believe the Noel
for U. S. Senate Committee violated the Act because the
Committee had no part in the exchange of prohibited funds
with the Garrahy Committee and was not even in existence at
the time of the exchange. As the candidate you had the
responsibility for insuring that any funds you used in your
Senate campaign which were raised before you became a
candidate conformed with the requirements of the Act.

We are prepared to discuss these matters with you personally
to achieve a proper conciliation of this matter. If it would
be possible for you to come to Washington for this purpose,

I ask that you contact Lester N. Scall, Assistant General
Counsel, at (202) 523-4052 to arrange a mutually convenient
time.

singerely, 3

A A Les)
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

cc: John D. Lynch, Esquire
Lynch, Walsh & Coleigh
602 Tollgate Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886



; 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

| i% s% \ FEDERAI. ELECTION COMMISSION

L,

"" L May 31, 1978
MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE .}) |
FROM: MARJORIE W. msous*‘“
SUBJECT: MUR 211 - Interim Conciliation dated 5-25-78
Signed by GC: 5-26-78
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 5-26-78
The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 1:30 p.m., May 39, 1978.
There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation
Report.
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Springer's vote

sheet with a suggestion regarding the letter to Governor

Philip Noel.

ATTACHMENT :
Vote Sheet
Copy of letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION { TMMs5idt:

WASCTO OC, 1463 TEMAY3L Il 4L

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL_/. .3,  May 30,

Commissioner Polr WY N4

v
RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: /.30 MAY 31, 1978

MUR No. 211 - Interim Conciliation Report dated 5-25-78

( ) I object to the recommendation in the attached report.

COMMENTS: /..
/,,/.;

Date Signature

OBJECTIONS, SIGNED AND DATED, MUST BE RECEIVED IN THE COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S OFFICE NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE OR
THE MATTER WILL BE DEEMED APPROVED. PLEASE RETURN ALL PAPERS TO
THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION.




) FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREETNW, .
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Governor Philip W. Noel
Coffey, McGovern, Noel and Novogoroski
< 15 Westminster Street

Providence, R. I. 02903

— Re: MUR 211 (76)

Dear Governor Noel:

This is in response to your letter of May 22, 1978,
concerning the Commission's finding of reasonable cause
to believe you violated certain provisions of the

< Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act"). You raise a number of points in your
letter which you believe were not adequately considered
by the Commission.

The Commission is aware that Rhode Island law permits

] candidates for State office to accept corporate and union

£ contributions. The Commission is not challenging the
propriety of your acceptance of such contributions for
possible use in a State election. ¥ It does appear,
however, that some corporate and union:funds were trans-
ferred from your Office Account to the Garrahy for
Governor Committee in exchange for a greater proportion
of the proceeds of the joint fundraiser you held with
Lt. Governor Garrahy in December 1975 than you would
otherwise have received. The Commission found that such

use constituted a violation of 18 U.S.C. §610 (now

2 U.S.C. §441b) because the funds you derived from this

exchange were later used in your Senate campaign.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 25, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 211 (76)
Philip W. Noel

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On May 10, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe Governor Philip W. Noel violated 18 U.S.C. §610 (now

2 U.S.C. §441b) and 2 U.S.C. §434(b) in connection with his
use in his 1976 Senate campaign of $13,315.89 in funds from an

account containing corporate and union contributions.

Governor Noel has sent us a letter (Attachment I) in which he
raises a number of points he feels the Commission may not have
adequately considered in making its determination. We have
reviewed the points raised and, for reasons outlined in our
response (Attachment II), do not believe they warrant the
Commission's reconsideration of its finding of reasonable cause

to believe Governor Noel violated the Act.

In his letter, Governor Noel suggests that he meet with members
of the Office of General Counsel staff to personally review this
matter. We believe such a meeting would be useful and have

invited him to contact us to arrange an appointment.

26 M 2R

General Counsel
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May 22, 1978

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 211 (76)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of May 15, 1978 and the enclosed Conciliation
Agreement. I have been involved in reviewing all correspondence that
is relative to this matter since its inception. I have done that by
coordination with the office of John D. Lynch. I would like to, at
this time, relate some facts which I think are very pertinent. It would
appear that these facts have not been given adequate consideration by
the Commission. They are as follows:

1. There is no law in the State of Rhode Island that prohibits a
candidate for state office from collecting campaign funds from
corporations or unions.

While serving as Governor, people would solicit contributions and
gifts from, among others, unions and corporations. There were
testimonial dinners held in my honor during my tenure as Governor
and contributions to those testimonials were made by unions and
corporations.

Prior to becoming a candidate for U. S. Senate, I had funds on
hand, some of which were corporate and union contributions.

Prior to becoming a candidate for U. S. Senate, I did participate
in a joint fund raiser with the then Lt.Gov. J. Joseph Garrahy.

Prior to becoming a candidate for U. S. Senate, together with
outside counsel, I participated in a careful analysis of the
Federal Election Law and it was apparent to all involved in that
exercise that there was a prohibition against the use of corporate
and union contributions.

ATTACHHENT T
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COFFEY, MCGOVERN, NOEL ano NOVOGROSKI

William C. Oldaker, Esq. -2~ May 22, 1978

When I became a candidate for U. S. Senate, I put a campaign
finance committee into place which was headed by John Lynch.

When John Lynch was prepared to file his first report with the
Commission, he brought it to me for my review. That report did
not contain any disclosure of the substantial funds that we had
gathered prior to the decision to run for the U. S. Senate.

I recommended to Lynch that he amend the report prior to filing

so as to disclose all of the prior existing funds that were on
hand; that he should keep those prior existing funds in a separate
account and not co-mingle them with any funds that were raised by
the Noel for Senate Committee; that he should petition the Com-
mission and request instructions as to how the committee might
utilize some of those funds.

To the best of my knowledge, John Lynch, in his capacity, as the
man in charge of the Noel for Senate Finance Committee, followed
those instructions.

John Lynch was never able to get timely instructions from the
Commission concerning the use of portions of the funds in question,
and therefore, dur<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>